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NORTHWEST PIPELINE CORPORATION ”}’ /
ONE OF THE WILLIAMS COMPANIES ®
2.0, BOX 56900

BALT LAKE SITY UTAN 841568-C800
01.683.8800 .
FAX: {801 564-6463 @ @ / g

September 21, 1984 @

Jehnny Robingon

Field Repressnative

Naew Mexico Oll and Gas Congarvation Commisalon
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., A2tec, NM 87410

Re: Packer laakage test for the Rosa Unit #18A FC/MV, P-22-31N-8W, Rio Arriba Co., NM
=

Dear Frank:
Northwest Pipeline Corporation la requesting approval of the C-104 for the subject well without the initial
sacker laakage test. In an effort 1o conssrve natural gas, we propose tasting the permanent production
packer immadiately following first delivery of the wall. The test will be conducted while the wel Is producing
to the pipeline as follows:

1. Both formatlons will be shut In for at least 3 days,

2. The lowsr 20ne will be first dsliverad 10 the plpsline and the SITP and SICF for the upper
2one will monitored for two days.

3. After the lower zons producticn perlod of two days, the upper 2one will be first dellvered.

The packer test descrived abeve will be submitted 1o the NMCCD, on an approved packsr lsakage test form,
as soon as possible.

Plaasgs tax your approval to my attantion at (801)584-7747.

If you hava any questions, pleass contast me at {801) 884-7103. Thank you for your consideration.
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